

# Re: Fiscal Prep this week

---

**From:** "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ghiassi, ali (mof)0ef">  
**To:** "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <jacob.mksyartinian@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 23 Jan 2017 17:02:50 -0500

---

If pension assets is coming we suggest coming with Q3. We were going to come with LTR but electricity will take up too much bandwidth and pension assets/Q3 is more important. We will likely walk something in.

Ali Ghiassi  
Chief of Staff  
Minister of Finance  
416.948.5409

On Jan 23, 2017, at 4:58 PM, Jancik, Mike (TBS) <[Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca](mailto:Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca)> wrote:

I believe there are three items:

1. Energy Price Mitigation (accounting approach) -- materials to originate in energy
2. MOF item which Ali can describe (don't have it in front of me)
3. Pension Asset Panel next steps -- TBS to provide materials

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)  
**Sent:** Monday, January 23, 2017 4:54 PM  
**To:** Jancik, Mike (TBS); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)  
**Subject:** Fiscal Prep this week

---

Gents, just wanted to touch base on items tracking into fiscal prep this week? Do you have a proposed agenda? In a position to share materials?  
Tnx +Jacob